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March 4, 1988
Page Two

We: ‘'ve a nationwide clientele of industrial firms, government
agencies, museums, and service organizations. For your reference,
I have included a partial listing of clients whom we have successfully
serviced.

I trust that this brief narrative and the enclosed illustrations
will help you to understand the work of the Display House, Inc. 1
apologize that a current brochure has not been completed at this
time; previous illustration brochures are out-of-date.

It would be a pleasure to hear from vou, and we would appreciate
the opportunitv to he of service.




CLIENT LIST

Independence National Historical Park
Independence Hall Association

City of Philadelphia:
Atwater Kent Museum
City Hall
Robin Hood Dell

U. S. Department of Agriculture: The Centennial
Museum of Juneau. Alaska

U. S. Department of Interior: Indian Bend Wash
Museum. Scottzdale. Arizona

U. S. Department of the Navv
Consolidated Edison. New York. New York

Philadelphia Historical Preservation Corporation

Individual Corporations

General Electric Capital

E. 1. duPont

Rohm and Haas

Scott Paper

RCA Glohal Communications
ICI Electronics

McNeil Laboratories

National Geographic Society





































April 1, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR ARTHUR B. CULVAHCUSE, JR.

FROM: PATRICIA MACK BRYA!
SUBJECT: Correspondence Re: Ronald Reagan
TMeas o md Amn i d A1 T & lhanncae

Att ~hed for vour review and signature is a letter to Simi Valley
Chamber of Commerce thanking them for writing and informing them

that their letter has been forwarded to the Ronald Reagan Presi-

dential Librarv.

ttachn 1t








































































